INCIDENT NUMBER [ REPORT NUMBER || ReporTTYPE ]

INCIDENT REPORT

|  03MAY24-23Qv-00054-5HMA || 243006000054 REVISION 1 [l INITIAL ]

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT
AUTHORITY:5 U.S.C. 301; 10 U.S.C. 5031; 44 U,S5.C, 3103 and EC 9397
PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: Used to record information and details of criminal activity which may require investigative action by commanding officers, supervisors,
security police, NCIS special agents, elc, Used to provide information o the appropriate individuals within DoD organizations who ensure that proper legal and
administrative aclion is taken.
ROUTINE USES: Information may be disclosed to local, county, state and federal law enforcement or investigatory authorities for investigation and possible
criminal presecution or civil court action. Information extracted from this farm may be used in other related criminal and/or civil proceedings.
DISCLOSURE 1S VOLUNTARY: SSN is used to positively identify the individual making the statement and as a conduit to check past criminal activity records.

| SECTION 1. ADMINISTRATIVE |

| incident Subject : TRESPASSING |

Date Received Time Received Incident Received Start Date / Time of Incident End Date / Time of Incident
03-MAY-2024 0323 In Person 03-MAY-2024 0323 03-MAY-2024 1005
|Weather: Clear “ggm : Dark (Lighted)

| SECTION Ill. OFFENSE(S})

|
[ SECTION Il. COMPLAINANT(S) |
|
|

[oFFENSE

Offense : 18 USC 1382 - Entering military, naval, or Coast

Guard properly Statutory Basis : Federal || On Base: YES |} OHense Status: COMPLETEDR

Location : FULLER ROAD ADJ BLDG 3060 (GATE 1) MCB QUANTICO, || Location Type : Highway/Road/Alley/Strest/Sidewalk
Virginia

|Bias Motivation : No Bias

| Offender Used : ”Tvps Weapon / Force Used :

I:_l'ype of Criminal Activity :
I VEHICLE(S) USED IN COMMISSION OF OFFENSE

Vehicle Vehicle Status Year Make Model Body Style Color
Suspect 2011 FREIGHT LINE BOX TRUCK Other White
|License Plate Vehicle [dentification Number (VIN) Owner Name
]Other Identifying Marks ]

[SECTION Iv. PROPERTY |

[SECTION IV. PROPERTY - NARCOTIC(S) |

[SECTION IV, PROPERTY - VEHICLE(S) |

Vehicle Year Make Model Body, Style Color
2011 FREIGHT LINE BOX TRUCK Other White

I Vehlcle Identiﬁciiion iumiei 'VIN), Owner Name

Other Identifying Marks

| SECTION V. VICTIMS(S}

I SECTION VI. WITNESS/SPONSOR - WITNESS(S)

I SECTION VI, WITNESS/SPONSOR - SPONSOR(S)

e Bl e Pl

| SECTION VIi. SUSPECT(S)  ARRESTEE(S)

ARRESTEE

(i — -
Personnel Type Status Place of Birth
UNKNOWN CIVILIAN Jordan

|Address

[Oraanization i[uic 1 RUC |[Work Telephone




|Known Alias :

| ADDITIONAL SUSPECT / ARRESTEE INFORMATION

Offense(s) Committed by This Suspect/Arrestae:
18 USC 1382 - Entering military, naval, or Coast Guard propertly - Principal

[ SUSPECT / ARRESTEE DESCRIPTION

Sex Race i Resident of Jurisdiction
Non Resident

AT HairStyle(s): Facial Hair : [SHIES
[comptexion JENNEN |[2ppearance

|attire : Casual Atiire ||speech ; Accent , Quiet {|pemeanor ; Calm

IDENTIFYING MARKS 1

Type Location Description I
ARRESTEE INFO ]

i

Date Arrested : 03-MAY-2024 Type of Arrest : On-View
Muitiple Clearance : Not Applicable Disposition of Juvenile :

ISuspect Was Armed With : Unarmed
ARRESTEE |

( i |
[Branch of Service Personnel Type Status i Plage of Birth
UNKNOWN CIVILIAN Jordan

Organization UIC /RUC |Work Telephone
Known Alias ; e

ADDITIONAL SUSPECT / ARRESTEE INFORMATION

Offense{s) Commitied by This Suspect/Arrestee:
18 USC 1382 - Entering military, naval, or Coast Guard property - Principal

SUSPECT / ARRESTEE DESCRIPTION

Sex Race Ethnici
fMale

Resident of Jurisdiction
Non Resident

|

Hair Color i if

[iairsticts) [USSIEERY [PEATER ) () | 3
[ Appearance :

Hiattire : Casual Altire Speech : Quiet ||[pemeancr ; Caim i

| - IDENTIFYING MARKS

[ Type Locaion Deserlption

{ ARRESTEE INFO |
Date Arrested : 03-MAY-2024 Type of Arrest : On-View

Muttiple Clearance : Not Applicable Disposition of Juvenile :

|Suspact Was Armed With : Unarmed l

[ SECTION vill. ADDITIONAL POLICE OFFICERS |

|POLICE OFFICER

Branch_of Service Statu Organization
Marine Corps ular (Active) PMO, ECHO

POLICE OFFICER ]

Branch of Service Persannel Type Status Organization
Marine Corps MILITARY Regular (Active) SEC BN, ECHO
POLICE OFFICER

(50, ® ()] r—




Branch of Service Personnel Type Status Organization
Marine Corps MILITARY Reguiar (Active) SEC BN PMO/ K9
'[POLICE OFFICER
|Hiii lRank
Branch of Service Personnel! Type Status Organization
CIVILIAN CIVILIAN EMPLOYEE [|SECURITY BN ECHO
| SECTION IX. NARRATIVE i

LEO(S).

At 0323, 05SMAY24, LEO mwsewed a white 2011 Freightliner box truck bearing Virginia registration -traveling east on
Fuller Road adjacent BLD ate 1), MCB Quantico, VA 22134 towards a 100% identification checkpoint. The vehicle was stopped,

and contact ith the entified as ho stat
of Quantico. asked

aking a delivery to the post office located in the town
f he had base access, to which e did not, and was asked to provide an
itinerary for the delivery and idenfiiication for himself and his passenger, identified as

received a Virginia operator's license for”nd a Jordan Passport for-at which time he instructed -to
ck to the holding area and wait for a vehicle inspection and visitor check, As the vehicle was approaching the holding area,

noticed the vehicle was not stopping and was proceeding onto MCB Quantico Property. The final denial barriers were activated
nd the vehicle stopped prior to the barrier.

ct with -and had the vehicle moved into the holding area and out of the flow of traffic at which time
rrived on scene to assist and the final denial barriers were reset.

At 0413, 0SMAY24, -placed -n hand irons for trespassing and transport back to PMO where he was processed
accordingly.

At 0417, 05MAY24.-)Eaced -in hand irons for trespassing and transport back to PMO where he was processed
accordingly.

as issued (1) DD Form 1805 (E1424201) for 18 U.S.C. 1382 (Trespassing on military property), which carries a mandatory court
appearance at 401 Court House Sq, Alexandria, VA 22314 on 22JUL24,

was issued (1) BD Form 1805 (E1424202) for 18 U.S.C. 1382 (Trespassing on military property), which catries a mandatory court
appearance at 401 Court House Sq, Alexandria, VA 22314 on 22JUL24,

The vehicle was later released to the owner identified as_ithout incident.

Photo(s): 03MAY24, Photos taken by
Fingerprint(s): 03MAY24, Fingerprints taken by ||
TCN: 23QV0020240503044311

Transmitted: 07MAY24

DNA: 03MAY24

DNAKIT # 0334233

DNA mailed: 07MAY24

|FP olo(s): 03MAY 24, Photos taken byH
Fingerprint(s): 03MAY24, Fingerprints taken y-
TCN: 23QV0020240503061947

Transmitted: 07MAY24

DNA; 03MAY24

DNAKIT # 0334232

DNA mailed: 07MAY24

| ENCLOSURE(S) |
[EncL# {|DESCRIPTION

[1 DD Form 1805 (E1424201) for 18 U.S.C. 1382 (Trespassing on military property)

e e st RN

[3 Statement of Force

4 Statement of Force|

5 {BL Farm 2708




ISECTION X. REPORTING/APPROVING OFFICIALS

Reporting Official Date

07-MAY-2024
APPROVED ON 03-MAY-2024

Approving Official

Qperations Military Policeman

Date

07-MAY-2024
FINAL APPROVED ON 07-MAY-
2024

|SECTION Xl. ADMINISTRATIVE DISPOSITION

| Victim/Witness Notification

“ Incident Status

| [Date Cleared

|0 Victims Notified |[0 Witnesses Notified

|

|

IReferrad TolAssumed By :

] Distribution :




Violation Notice (Rev. 1/2020) Istate thaton _¥ MAY 20 2 Y while exercising my duties as a

Locaticn Cede | Viotation Number Officer Name (Print) Officer No. i law enforcement officer in the __E &Srﬁ 2.x " District of _U A\
£V | E1424201 | SEeArrasis
YOU ARE CHARGED WITH THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION \"(\\,0
Date and Time of Cfense (mm/ddiyyyy) |Cffense Charged ©CFR dUSC o Sigte Code . \"{C(\
oFo3aq SB23.am | \E_USL_\332 N
Piace of Offiense . \
2060 FUwEr 0D, NB  QUMTICo vy 9934 AN
Offense Description: Factual Basis for Charge »HAZMAT O \
BOTEATEG MU aRey, NAWUAL, Or CLOAST N\
Lopd PROPERTY (T EsPhss) | \\
DEFENDANT INFORMATION  Prone: o
Flrst Name I o
Drivers License No. \
N
G/Adull O Juvenile vb
VEHICLE \\
Tag No. Make/Mcdel PASS u | Color
o |Fresedr cxor \AMTf The foregoing statement is based upon:
APPEARANCE IS REQUIRED APPEARANCE IS OPTIONAL (& my personal observation {Z] my personal investigation
A M If Box A s checked, you must |8 [ If Box Bris checked, you must pay the [} information supplied to me from my fellow officer’s observation
appear in court. See total collateral due cr in lieu of payment .
instructions. ' "appear it court. See instructions. (3 other (explain above)
-8 Eorfeiture Amount | declare under penalty of petjury that the information which | have set forth above and on th
+$§30 Processing Fee face of this violation natice is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
PAY THIS AMOUNT AT —
www.cvb.uscourts.gov = § Total Collateral Due Executed on: 5/0
Date (mmv/dd/yyyy) QOificer’s Signature .
YOUR COURT DATE 9 - ,
(i€ no court appearance date is shown, you will be notified of your appearance date by mail.}
Ceurt Date Probable cause has been stated for the issuance of a warrant.
401 COURTHOURSE SQUARE o1 \ 2 !-2 paly i
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314 ' Time Executed on:
[703) 299-2100 0200 A Date (mmiddiyyyy)  U.S. Magistrate Judge
My signature signifies that | have recelved a copy of this violation notice. Itis notan admission of guilt, |
mﬁl:;ltzggpear for the heagae 2 2 ! gacance pay the total ggﬁhmgc;:ln:zrardcus materiat in\.!olved in inciden!; PASS =9 or mere passenger vehicle;
= cial drivers license; CMV = Commercial vehicle involved in incident
X Defendant Signature
. Original - CVBCopy d(d18 ]2 _;
*51424201* ) j

p, IDF‘ J\

M m - T HM
03 MAYLH - 238V pooSY - THMA et (1)



United States Marine Corps
SECURITY BATTALION
MARINE CORPS BASE QUANTICO, VA

-

03 MAY 2024
VIOLATION #E1424201

STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE
(For issuance of an arrest warrant or summons)

| state that on 03 May 2024 while exercising my duties as a Law Enforcement Officer in the
Eastern district of Virginia.

At 0323, 03MAY 24, while standing post at 3060 Fuller Road (Gate 1), MCB Quantico, VA
22134, | observed a white Freightliner box fruck bearing Virginia registration
traveling east on Fuller Road adjacent Building 3060 (Gate 1), MCB Quantico, VA 22134,
towards a 100% Identification Checkpoint. The vehicle was stopped, and contact was made with
the operator, identified as -)Nho surrendered a Virginia operator’s license and provided
a delivery itinerary which confirmed he had a valid reason to traverse through base to the town
of Quantico.ﬁwas instructed to move his truck to the holding area and wait for an
inspection and visitor check, which he complied with. Before being given authorization to
continue onto Fuller Road, driver began to move the vehicle over to the holding area but failed
to sfop for inspection and continued onto MCB Quantico property.

The Final Denial Barriers were activated before the vehicle was able to proceed further onto
MCB Quantico and -'vas taken into custody.

The foregoing is based upon:

B My personal observation [1 My personal investigation [] Other explain above
[J Information supplied to me from my fellow officer's observation

| declare under penalty of perjury that the information that | have set forth above and on the face of this violation is
true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Origin -
Destination — Post Office

Marine Corps Police
(703) 784-2252

p,a olﬁT'J\
O3 AAYIY-23 G- 0005 ¥ ~5tsm4 e ()



7 7Violation Notice

(Rev. 1/2020)

Location Code | Violaticn Number Officer Name {Print} Officer No.

eve | E 1424202

YOU ARE CHARGED WITH THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION

Date and Time of Offense (mm/ddlyyyy) | Offense Charged 0 CFR tUsc o State Code

05‘/03/3_5)5_14{ 31434m

1§ vsC 1389~

Pizce of Offense

2660 FULLER RO,

Offense Description: Factual Basis for Charge
ENTENING, MTUTTARY, Navak, ot Q_aps-t :
Luard PropEnTy LTﬂ_eSPf\S’f

M3  QUARTECO ,;[EMH

S _MAY

I state that on , 20 ,,2 4 white exercising my duties as a

HAZMAT O

DEFENDANT INFORMATION J Piore:

First Name

i law enforcement officerinthe _ E&STERN  District of __t_/_/;)
 JEE _ATTACHED
G
N
AN
AN
N\
AN
AN
AN
L.
~
N
N\

Date of Birth (mm/ddfyyyy)

dAduIt 1 Juveniie

VEHICLE

Tag No.

oll [etgxekr Lpve |WWTTE

APPEARANCE IS OPTIONAL

APPEARANCE IS REQUIRED

[ my personal observation

B Box'B is chacked, you must pay the
total collateral due or in lieu of payment
appear in court. See instructions.

| ] Forfeiture Amount
+ $30 Processing Fee

A é If Box A is checked, you must
appear in court, Sce »
instructions.

PAY THIS AMOUNT AT

www.cvb.uscourts.gov —+ 3 Totat Collateral Due

YOUR COURT DATE

rt ap earanca dale is shown ’ uwm be nofified of your appearance date by mail.)

The foregoing statement is based upon:

[3  my personal investigation

| 1 information supplied to me from my fellow officer's observation

[ other (explain above)

declare under penalty of perjury that the information which | have set forth above and on th
ace of this violation notice is true and correct ta the best of my krowledge.

=xecuted on:
Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Officer's Signature

trobable cause has been stated for the issuance of a warrant.

ixecuted on:

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

g Date
41coumaun35muma 01 [22/202¢:
ALEXARDRA, Vm Time ’

{703) 230-2100 %' 66 AM
My si gn’ztura signifies that | have received a copy of this violation notice. 1t is not an admission of guitt. 1
promise to appesr for the headugigt thetiine and olace instructed or in ligu of appearance pay the tolal

callateral due.

X Delendant Signatule

TR -

*1 424202%

Orlglna‘ QVB Cop)‘

03 MAY LY ~23QV ~ 00054~ SHma

U.8. Magistrate Judge

lAZMAT Hazardous material invelved in inci dent PASS = 9 or more passenger vehicle;
DL Commercial drivers ticense; CMV = Commercial vehicla invalved in incident

p‘? JOF :l
Enel. (-2)



United States Marine Corps
SECURITY BATTALION
MARINE CORPS BASE QUANTICO, VA

03 MAY 2024
VIOLATION #E1424202

STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE
(For issuance of an arrest warrant or summons)

| state that on 03 May 2024 while exercising my duties as a Law Enforcement Officer in the
Eastern district of Virginia.

At 0323, 03MAY24, while standing post at the Fuller Ro CB Quantico, | observed a
white freightliner box truck bearing Virginia registration traveling east on Fuller
Road adjacent Building 3060 (Gate 1), MCB Quantico, VA 22134, towards a 100% !dentification
int. The vehicle was stopped, and contact was made with the passenger, identified as
tho surrendered a Jordan Passport. The operator, identified ash provided
a delivery itinerary which confirmed they had a valid reason to travel on base to the town of
Quantico. The operator was instructed to move his truck to the holding area and wait for an
inspection and visitor check, which the driver complied with. Before being given authorization to

continue onto Fuller Road, the driver began to move the vehicle over to the holding area but
failed to stop for inspection and continued onto MCB Quantico property. -

The Final Denial Barriers were activated before the vehicle was able to proceed further onto
MCB Quantico and -was taken into custody.

The foregoing is based upon:

B My personal observation [] My personal investigation [ Other explain above
[J Information supplied to me from my fellow officer's observation

| declare under penalty of perjury that the information that | have set forth above and on the face of this violation is
true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Origin -
Destination — Post Office
Business- Amazon (Deliver packages)

Marine Corps Police
(703) 784-2252

pt; ioﬁ Q

OAAT I ~ 230V ~0005Y - SHMA evee ()



NAVMC 11130 (Rev. 03-12) (EF)
FQUQ ~ Privacy sensitive when filled in.

Note: This form is to be included in subject's case file. MP Case No.

03MAY24-00054

Restraining Force was necessary in the case of

Sex | Grade Sacial Security No.
M | Civilian A4

Suspect's Complete Military Address (Civilian address if civilian)
Address

Apprehended/Taken into Custody at (Time, Date, Location)

Time Date Location

04:13 am 2024-05-03 Fuller Road adjacent BLDG 3060 (Gate 1), MCB Quantico, VA 22134

Apprehending Military Policeman (Name, Grade, Social Security No.)

Force Used (Check if Applicable) Reasaon for using Force/How Applied
Hand Irons Al ,'OSMAY24, LEO -p—l-a.u:e—t-l-n hapdjrons for Trespassing. handirons were placed
behind the back and checked for proper placement and fit. vas transported to BLDG 2043
Leg lrons D (PMO) for processing where the hand irons were removed.
Physical O irime in: 04:13
- Time out: 04:43
Chemical D Total: 30 minutes
Baton O
Straight Jacket E]
Detention Space™ ]

Other [

Medical/Chemical Treatment Provided

inistered by (Name, Grade, Social Security No. of person providing initial treatment)

Grade Soclal Security No.,

Name and Location of Medical Fati

and Type of Treatement Administered.

Name of Medical Attendant (Name, Grade, Social Security No.)
Name Grade Social Secu K

Signature of Medical Attendant

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

OIMATLY - LABV- 0005 ¥ - 514 MA-

Py lord
ENLL C5 )



NAVMC 11130 (Rev. 03-12) (EF) Page 2 MP Case No.
FOUO - Privacy sensitive when filled in. 03MAY?24-00054

Date/Time Placed into Detention Space | Date/Time Released form Detention Space

ame (l.ast, First, Middle Initial) Date Time Date Time

Reason for P4 cing into Detention Space

Name of Supervisor Authorizing Detention (Name, Grade, Social Security No.)

Name Grade Social Security No. -
Signature of Supervisor S,
e
s
\ Inspection Record
Date Time Condu\oK Signature of Guard Remarks

AN

Note: This form is to be included in subjoct's Case [Mile.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

p,i doF
Oamww-»l?)av—ooow-Swm& entl (3)



NAVMC 11130 (Rev. 03-12) (EF)
FOUO - Privacy sensitive when filled in.

Date MP Case Nao.

Note: This form is fo be included in subject’s case file. 2024-05-03 03MAY?24-00054

Restraining Force was necessary in the case of

Sex | Grade Social Security No.
M Civilian

Suspect's Complete Military Address (Civilian address if civilian)

Apprehended/Taken into Custody at (Time, Date, Location)

Time Date Location

04:17 am 2024-05-03 Fuller Road adjacent BLDG 3060 (Gate 1), MCB Quantico, VA 22134
Apprehending Military Policeman (Name, Grade, Social Security No.)

@l Security No.

Force Used (Check if Applicable) Reason for using Force/How Applied
Hiand rcis At 03MAY 24, LEO | =< DI ™o T Trespassing. handirons were placed
behind the back and checked for proper placement and fit. as transported to BLDG 2043
Leg Irons D (PMO) for processing where the hand irons were removed.
Physical D Time in: 04:17
) Time out: 04:43
Chemical D Total: 26 minutes
Baton O
Straight Jacket O
Detention Space” ]
Other O

Medical/Chemical Treatment Provided
nistered by (Name, Grade, Social Security No. of person providing initial treatment)
Name ,4,L<. Grade Social Security No.
=

Name and Location of Medical Fatiity and Type of Treatement Administered,

Name of Medical Attendant {Name, Grade, Social Security No.)

Name Grade Social Security

Signature of Medica! Attendant

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pj o ol 2

&3IMAY 24-230V- doos 9 S 1mA Ewit (¢



NAVMC 11130 (Rev. 03-12) (EF) Page 2
FOUO - Privacy sensitive when filled in.

MP Case Na.
03MAY24-00054

Suspe s{ame (Last, First, Middle Initial)

DatefTime Placed into Detention Space
Date Time

Date/Time Released form Detention Space

Date Time

Reasan for Phaging into Detention Space

—

Name

Name of Supervisor Authorizing Detention (Name, Grade, Social Security No.)

Grade

Social Security No.

Signature of Supervisor

Inspection Record

Date Time

Signature of Guard

Remarks

Note: This form is to be included in subjoct'a Case File.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

‘ A ofa
Erce: ()



Prescribed by: DoDI 1325.07 CUI (when filled in)

RECEIPT FOR PRETRIAL/POST-TRIAL PRISONER OR DETAINED PERSON

PRIVACY AGVISORY ]
Disclosure of this informalion is voluntary and will be used to record when a prisoner (pretrial or post-trial} is transferred cr temporarily refeased during confinement or when an individugl is detained
in custody. For additicnal information, see System of Records Nolice, A0180-47 DAPM-ACC, “Army Cormrections System and Parole Board Records,* NM01650-1, “Individual Confinement Records,”

and F031 AF SF A, “Comection and Rehabilftation Records” published at https:idpcld.defense.goviPrvacy/SORNs!. When completed, this form conlains personally identifiable information and is
protected by the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended.

1. RECEIVED FROM
a. UNIT/AGENCY (Annotate Unit/Agency releasing custody) b, DATE (YYYYMMDD) c. TIME E
"~ 1005

Marine Corps Police, MCB Quantico, VA 20240503

e. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER

d. PRISONER NAME (Last, First, Middle) f. PRISONER REGISTRATION NUMBER

NONE

i. INSTALLATION
MCB QUANTICO, VA

J. DUTY STATION

CIv NONE

2. TYPE OF CONFINEMENT (X all that apply) || PRETRIAL [ JrosT-TRIAL [ ]UNDER cusTODY
3. OFFENSES/CHARGES OR UCMJ ARTICLES VIOLAYED (Annotate the Article Number(s}) and the specific charge(s) associated with each one.)

18 USC 1382 - ENTERING MILITARY. NAVAL, OR COAST GUARD PROPERTY

4. PURPOSE OF TRANSFER OR TEMPORARY RELEASE

PROCESSING AND INVESTIGATION

5. STATUS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY (Annotate where the prisoner's personal property is located, i.e., unit supply room, personal storage facifity, mailed to
Home of Record, elc.)

SURRENDERED TO IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT AGENTS

6. REMARKS (Annotate noteworthy information/comments about the prisoner's heailh, behavior, elc., that will assist in the successful completion of the
Temporary Release or Transfer.)

7. RECEIPT FOR PERSON/PRISONER (ldentification/verification required on the person recelving custody of this prisoner.)
a ? b. SSN (Last 4 only) c. GRADE

e
f. DATE ( 'MMDD)
05/22/37/

e. SIGNATUR

|CE BRO

Controllad by; OUSD{P&R P: 10f1
DD FORM 2708, NOV 2022 CUI (when filled in) CUTCalegabr{«; CRIM(HISTz)RY age 10
PREVIOUS EDITION |S OBSOLETE. LDC: FEDCON

POC: osd.mc-alex.ousd-p-r.mbx.upr-tegal-policy@mait.mil
OJM&Y&\J“QZ&V‘ D00 5%~ s”’“’ﬁ' GNCL (S‘)



Prescribed by: DoDl 1325.07 CUI {when filled in)

RECEIPT FOR PRETRIAL/POST-TRIAL PRISONER OR DETAINED PERSON

PRIVACY ADVISORY

Disclosure of this information is voluntary and will be used ‘o record when a priscner (pretrial or post-trial) is transferred or temporarily rel d during confi t or when an Individual is detained
in custody. For additicnal information, see System of Records Notice, AG190-47 DAPM-ACC, "Army Conrections System and Parale Board Records,” NMQ1650-1, “Individual Confinement Records,”
and FO31 AF SF A, "Carrection and Rehabilitation Records” published at hitps://docle defense.aoviPrivacy/SORNs!. When completed, this form contains personally identifiable informatian and is
prolecled by the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended,

1. RECEIVED FROM

a. UNIT/AGENCY (Annotate Unit/Agency releasing custody) b. DATE (YYYYMMDD) c. TIME
Marine Corps Police, MCB Quantico, VA 20240503 @ {008

e. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER

f. PRISONER REGISTRATION NUMBER
NONE

d. PRISONER NAME (L ast, First Middie

i. INSTALLATION
MCB QUANTICO, VA

J. DUTY STATION
NONE

CIvV

2, TYPE OF CONFINEMENT (X aff that apply) || PRETRIAL [JrposT-TRIAL [ JUNDER CUSTODY

3. OFFENSES/CHARGES OR UCMJ ARTICLES VIOLATED (Annotate the Articie Number(s) and the specific charge(s) associated with each one.)

18 USC 1382 - ENTERING MILITARY, NAVAL, OR COAST GUARD PROPERTY

4, PURPOSE OF TRANSFER OR TEMPORARY RELEASE

PROCESSING AND INVESTIGATION

5. STATUS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY (Annotate where the prisoner’s personal property is located, Le., unit supply room, personal storage facility, mailed to
Horne of Record, efc.)

SURRENDERED TO IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT AGENTS

6. REMARKS (Annotate rioteworthy information/comments about the prisoner's health, behavior, etc., that will assist in the successful completion of the
Temporary Release or Transfer.)

7. RECEIPT FOR PERSON/PRISONER (/dentification/verification required on the person receiving custody of this prisoner.)

a. NAME, GRADE, TITLE (Type or print ¢. GRADE
i/
f. DATE (YYYYMMDD)
Ite O 2y oJ/ ay
DD FORM 2708, NOV 2022 CUI {(when filled in) O e R enbgy  Togetoft

PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE. LDC: FEDCON
PQOC: osd.mc-alex.ousd-p-r.mbx.upr-legal-policy @mail.mil

O3MAN2Y. VA~ COOS~Y—SUNA ereit( G)





